CITY OF

|~

Board of Zoning Adjustment

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

June 24t 2025
Pre-meeting—3:30 p.m. (7" Floor)

Meeting — 4:00 p.m. (Council Chambers)




TABLE OF CONTENTS

Y V1L =N 3
Y =1 0 5
CASE NO. 1 729 CHURCH STREET NW.....cccceiiiiiiieiiiintiinueeineesseessnsessssessssss s sse s ssessssesssssssssssensasensesenssssssssssnsasensess 6
SURVEY ..ttt tittee s ettt sie ettt e s ettt e e s et e e s bt e e s e b e e e e s sa e e e e ab e e e s ab et e e s ba e e e e R b e e e s e bRt e e s b e e e e e R et et e b e e e e s b et e e e a b e e e senn e e e nraeee s 7
CASE NO. 2 5™ STREET & 14™ AVENUE NW ....cccutieteeererteeeeeeeesseesseesseesesessssssssssssssesssssssssssssssssssessssssssssssssasssasssnns 8
VARIANCE REQUEST LETTER ..uvteutteuteeuteeteeutesueeteanteentesntesueesueesueesseensesnsesssesseanseensesssesnsesssesseesseensesnsesnsesssenseensesnsesnsesnsesnees 9
SITE PLAN .ttt ettt et e et ettt b e e bt eh et e st et e ek e s bt eheea e ea e ea b e se ek e e bt eh e e aeeatea s e b e besh e ebeeheeh e ea b et e besheebesbeebeeatententeneebes 10
CASE NO. 3 KENSINGTON WAY SW .....cuiiiiiiiieiiieiiiieeniistsssstssssesessesesssssssssssssssessesesassesasssssssssssasessasessssessssssssssnes 11
SURVEY 1.ttt ettt bttt b e eae et et e et e et e e bt eheeb e eae e st e se ek e ebeeheea e ea e ea b e ee e b oAbt eh e e Rt eatea s e b e b e Ah e eh e ehe ekt e a s et e besheebeebeebeeatenbetenteebes 12



MAY MINUTES

MEMBERS PRESENT: Chair Delayne Dean, Mr. Chester Ayers, Mr. Tom Polk
SUPERNUMERARIES: Mr. Mark Moody

OTHERS PRESENT: Mrs. Ruth Priest, Assistant City Attorney
Mr. Tommie Williams Planner
Mr. John Waggoner Inspector Manager & Recorder
Mr. Josiah Harris

Chair Delayne Dean called the meeting to order at 4:02 p.m. in the Council Chambers on the first
floor at City Hall.

Chair asked that role be called. Present as noted above.

Chair asked if the April 2025 minutes required any corrections. There were no corrections made.
Mr. Tom Polk motioned to approve the minutes. Mr. Chester Ayers made a second. On a voice
vote, all Yes, the motion carried. The minutes from the April 2025 meeting were approved.

CASE NO.1

Application and appeal of Community Action Partnership of North Alabama for a 4 feet side yard
setback variance from Section 25-12.2 to construct a model home 12 feet from the property line.
Property is located at 105 14" Street SW in an ID, Institutional District.

Richard Humphries presented this case to the Board. Mr. Humphries stated his name and address
as 310 8" Avenue NE. Mr. Humphries stated Community Action is seeking a side yard variance
to construct a new training center on a separate parcel behind their existing facility. Mr. Humphries
stated they will connect the paving from their existing facility to this new building for access. Mr.
Humphries stated there is an existing drainage ditch on the property limiting location of the
building.

Chair asked for questions from the Board. Chair asked if building is for a model home and not a
residence. Mr. Humphries stated yes, it will not be a functioning residence. Tom Polk asked if
there would be a curb cut on 14™. Mr. Humphries stated there is an existing curb cut/gravel drive
from 14",

Chair asked for any other questions from the Board. None. Chair asked for comments from the
Public. None. Chair asked for comments from the Building Department. None. Chair asked for
comments from the Planning Department. Tommie Williams stated this case was discussed in
detail and has no issues. Chair closed call for public testimony. Chair asked the Board for its ruling.
Chester Ayers made a motion to approve as submitted. Mark Moody made a second. Chair called
for role. All Yes, the motion was approved.



CASE NO. 2
Application and appeal of Mitesh Patel from Section 25-11 for:

1. a 4.2 feet rear yard setback variance to construct a kitchen/liquor store addition
2. anda 9.7 feet rear yard setback variance to construct a cooler addition.

Property is located at 5520 Highway 31 South in a B-2, General Business District.

Mitesh Patel presented this case to the Board. Mr. Patel stated his name and address as 5520
Highway 31 South. Mr. Patel stated he is requesting a variance to construct a kitchen/liquor store
addition.

Chair asked for questions from the Board. Chair asked if the addition is for a kitchen and not a
restaurant. Mr. Patel stated no, just a kitchen and liquor store. Tom Polk asked if they would be
serving box lunches similar to other stores. Mr. Patel stated yes.

Chair asked for any other questions from the Board. None. Chair asked for comments from the
Public. None. Chair asked for comments from the Building Department. None. Chair asked for
comments from the Planning Department. Tommie Williams stated this case was discussed in
detail with the Fire Marshall/Building Department and concluded the variance was acceptable.
Chair closed call for public testimony. Chair asked the Board for its ruling. Mark Moody made a
motion to approve as submitted. Chester Ayers made a second. Chair called for role. All Yes, the
motion was approved.

Chair asked for any other new business. None.

Meeting adjourned at 4:35 p.m.

Delayne Dean, Chair



AGENDA

CASE NO.1

Application and appeal of Donald Gardner to conform as closely as possible in the opinion of the
Board from Section 25-14 (a) for:

1. a 2600 square feet lot size variance from Section 25-10.10 (2) (a)
2. and a 10 feet lot width variance form Section 25-10.10 (2) (f)

to construct a new single family dwelling. Property is located at 729 Church Street NW in an R-3,
Residential Single Family District.

CASE NO. 2

Application and appeal of River City Pentecostals for a six space parking variance from Section
25-16 (2) (b) to construct a new church. Property is located at the South East corner intersection
of 14" Avenue NW and 5™ Street NW in an R-4, Residential Multi Family District.

CASE NO. 3

Application and appeal of Frank Hernandez for a variance from Section 25-2 (1) to construct an

accessory structure without a main structure. Property has a parcel ID of 13 02 03 4 000 001.004
and is located in an R-2, Residential Single Family District.



| Board of Zoning Adjustment

402 Lee St NE 1*' Floor Council Chamber \

APPLICANT: _Depnald  &Eacner
MAILING ADDR: 172 2.8 Pem\y)cma SE  Decat ok
CITY,STATE, 2ZIP: oeca+toll , A) . 3 S &=/

PHONE:éz§é3 9.5 9 & & 231D

PROPERTY OWNER: _ 1> ~ | .d (arner
OWNERADDR: 72 9 C bbb S, NGl

‘ ;
CITY, STATE, ZIP: D c o+ & AL 364 & /PHONE:[2§6)225 - S [

ADDRESS FORAPPEAL: 72 9 Chocelh S+, NW Decatot, AL, 35¢ct)

\
N/’TTU RE OF APPEAL:

() HOME OCCUPATION @ SETBACK VARIANCE () SIGN VARIANCE
() USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL O APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
) OTHER ) SURVEY FOR vmu*uces ATTACHED () DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

**xx*Applicants or Duly Appoint#d Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

pr— 1
7 &A!\// have Socoo ey : =
+he a,‘+>/ (g w.( €S P D Sooaerse 4+ e e 6<;>7‘—
o Lo, [ o O SR <r, 7~
bHows P
Applicant Name (print) 5 ;20? gé 5:? (ner If applicant is using a Office Use Received By: 5%2 /
ig b, / repr ive for the Zone 1’—?
Representative Name (print), | request both signatures Hearing Date & S
ig are required Approved/Disapprove

Date. ‘

CASE NO. 1729 CHURCH STREET NW

6



PUGH WRIGHT
MCANALLY.

NE 5, 2025

310 8TH AVENUE NE

DECATUR, ALABAMA 35601 POST OFFICE BOX 2419 35602

R

g

o
°
0o
o

Bu¢

TA OORDINATE GRIQ-WEST ZONE (NAD)983) AS DE BY GNSS VATIONS
TO U.S. STANDARDS AND ARE FIELD MEASUREMENT NLESS OTHERWIS w
3 ED FOR SURVEY: DB 20019, PG 6064, PB |1, F 3
4 CHURCH
S VE GROUND EXCEF A HOW!
L} RC S BEEN PERFORMED BY THI FIRM TQ M F ANY DE AN IR AMB! XIST IN
TION ATTEMPTED TO DETER

8 VERNMENTAL JURISD OF
CATED THE NDE

CTION AFFECTING THE 2

]

Scale 1" = 20

BOUNDARY SURVEY -

DRAWING DATE: 06—01-25 |DRAWN BY: MSB| APPROVED BY: MSB

— DONALD GARNER —— 729 CHURCH STREET

JOB No. S—84-25 SCALE: 1"=20" | PAGE 2 OF 2

Survey



402 Lee St NE 1** Floor Council Chamber Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: _Liver (iky ek covtuls
MAILING ADDR: _ 9204 Dorchester P SE
CITY, STATE, ZIP: ?ecn'o(./', AL 3560l
PHONE: __(o(4- §5~ 7~ 4%¥9%

PROPERTY OWNER: _Zue, City !”M"’t(‘,d%r\-\qlg
OWNER ADDR: _270Y  Docclegher Pr SIE
CITY, STATE, ZIP: _ Doendw 42 35S ol pPHONE:_ (419 — ¥ 7-48N

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: St cineed o} (4% fue w0

NATURE OF APPEAL:

(© HOME OcCcuPATION (O SETBACK VARIANCE (O SIGN VARIANCE
(") USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL O APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
O OTHER ( SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED CQ DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

*#***Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

kSee. MModnedf B - : .

Applicant Name (print) __J ¢ Towes o _ | Ifapplicant is using a Office Use Received %
Signature Wi /QA/—— representative for the Zone K‘ ‘7/

Representative Name (print) M o request both signatures Hearing Date (%{ 2 ﬂ

Signature _ M ___‘M%A,QM__ are required Approved Disapproved

Dute__ Ollllo’ 025

CASE NO. 25™ STREET & 14™ AVENUE NW



Parking Variance Request:

We are requesting a variance from the current off-street parking
requirements for the proposed church development located at 5" Street &
14" Avenue. Due to the limited size of the property and site constraints, it is
not feasible to meet the minimum parking count prescribed by the zoning
ordinance without compromising the essential functions of the site. Many
religious gatherings are held outside of peak traffic hours (i.e., evenings
and weekends), minimizing conflict with adjacent uses. The current zoning
requires one (1) parking space for each five (5) seats in the main assembly
area resulting in twenty (20) required spaces for the proposed
development. The goal of this request is to reduce the required count from
twenty (20) spaces to fourteen (14) spaces for the proposed church
development.

Variance Request Letter

9



|

DRI S B e et =0 H

g WSS , [ == : i y
HHH T t —<=o=- e

B ey ;

1 I i i 3 :

B [4TH AVENUE NW 2 i catn -
(80" ROW) "

s
FELTTETELEE EET T

s N )
HUTT B TH i = - {
PP el | ’ \ ]I / Wi
. e | ﬁ“”’;f—l:”‘“
!‘ ” | %\ B
| @
L | ‘

§

Ap—

—| . —
|

epey

MN 1334IS HIG

;s
;l
4
L ° oy | ¥
_— 2
§ CUMCH A DAY REVISIONS
T o e 2
ST sTREET &
l SN T s i swesT :
= CITY OF DECATUR, MCOHGAN COUNTY. AABAMA - -
( LAYOUT PN ) BescRTON BaTE

Site Plan
10



CUARMING SCALE

402 Lee St NE 1% Floor Council Chamber Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: Francisco V Hernandez ‘

MAILING ADDR: 3325 Danville Rd SW |
\
CITY, STATE, zIp: Dectur, AL 35603

PHONE: 256-445-2536

PROPERTY OWNER: ﬂamm_ﬂmﬁdgz

OWNER ADDR: 3325 Danville Rd SW |

CITY, STATE, ZIP: Decatur, AL 35603 | PHONE: 256-445-2536

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: Kensington Way SW, Decatur, AL 35603

NAT‘URE OF APPEAL:

() HOME OCCUPATION () SETBACK VARIANCE () SIGN VARIANCE
() USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL | (@) APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
() OTHER () SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED () DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

*****Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

Permission to construct a secondary structu}e before the primary residence. Construction of a 80'x100'x16"
|

Applicant Name (prinyy_Francisco V Hernandez If applicant is using a Office Use Received By: ¢
Signature MI/ representative for the Zone /“2
£

Representative Name (print), | request both signatures Hearing Date 2 S
Signature | are required Approved/Disapproved
Date_ 6-1 1-25 -

CASE NO. 3 KENSINGTON WAY SW
11



PUGH WRIGHT
MCANALLY

BRECKENRIDGE DR SW

\
CIPF(VICE) /

Scale 1" = 120’

N 1657208 S50 4)0
E:2107707. 54

88'43'08" E | 217.49"

193.34"
S 88'43'08" E

N 4614’14 £ 60.00°

\
1/2°
REBAR

PP
(PLS13387)—4

S 01°16'38" W
107.84'
CB:N 211340 W
C:140.28"
A:143.96
R:183.05"

674.18'

UNIT ONE
10.32 ACRES *

N 88°37'11" w

CIPF
N:1657247.69
E:2106980.36

x — x FENCE ,

P

D e \____.L__!_-
B MONTEREY DR SW
=l =
|
3

7
'/ v
/ (DistureeD)

CIPF
N:1656891.69

2107715.08

S 01°31'00" W 568.17"
GENERAL NOTES

ALL MEAS!
SOURCE OF INFORMATION USED FOR SURVEY: D.B. 2023, PG 1630
PROPERTY IS LOCATED ON KENSINGTON WAY, SW, DECATUR, AL

NO ENCROACHMENTS WERE FOUND ABOVE GROUND EXCEPT AS SHOWN

. UNLESS STATED OTHERWISE, GOVERNMENTAL JURISDICTIONAL

ON DorUN

GOVERNMENTAL JURISDICTION AFFECTING THE USE OF THIS P!

TNERE WAS NO FIELD LOCATION ATTEMPTED TO DETERMINE THE EXTENT OF SUBSURFACE STRUCTURI
\TIVE IF_ANY, WNCH MIGHT AFFECT THE USE OF

OR NI
THIS PROPERTY WERE NOT LOCATED. THE UNDERSIGNED ASSUMES NO LIABILITY FOR ANY 10SS RESULTING FROM THE EXERCISE OF ANY
ROPERTY.

N 34'59'14" E 3
87.74' §

N 19°17°25" E

N 01'14'14" E
41.00'

EGRESS, UTILITIES AND
\ TElICOMMUNICA‘nONS
_J} EASEM
1.255 M:ﬂES =

659.03'[

S 88'45'46" E

—_——
CIPF CAPPED IRON_PIN FOUND
Nws NAIL AND WASHER SET
NCF NAIL AND CAP FOUND
TPOB  TRUE PCINT OF BEGINNING
\ ROMW.  RIGHT-OF~WAY
x e X e X x FENCE,

NORTH REFERENCE IS ALABAMA STATE COORDINATE GRID-WEST ZONE (NAD1983) AS DETERMINED BY GNSS OBSERVATIONS.
UREMENTS SHOWN ARE TO U.S. STANDARDS AND ARE FIELD MEASUREMENTS UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN.

NO SEARCH OF PUBLIC RECORDS HAS BEEN PERFORMED BY THIS FIRM TO DETERMINE IF ANY DEFECTS AND/OR AMBIGUITIES EXIST IN

PRIVATE INGRESS /

o3-25-21

9. FIELD WORK WAS COMPLETED IN FEBRUARY, 2025.
CERTIFICATE TO CONSOLIDATE FRANCISCO HERNANDEZ

— KENSINGTON WAY, SW DECATUR, AL

Survey

12



